From: Hanks, Emily

To: Ellen Leonida

Cc: Hanks, Emily

Subject: ACLU CPRA Riverside County

Date: Thursday, August 12, 2021 1:36:34 PM

*#* EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***

Good afternoon. | am an attorney with the Riverside County District Attorney’s Office handling your
CPRA on behalf of the ACLU. | will send you a formal letter, but due to the volume of the documents
requested and the need to search our electronic database, | wanted to let you know that | will need

to request additional time. | would also like to seek clarity regarding some of your requests.

In request 2a and b you ask for training materials “[w]hich are mandatory for prosecutors” and
“[w]hich are optional for prosecutors.” The Riverside District Attorney’s Office does not keep a
record of which trainings are mandatory and which are optional, and the nature of the deputy
district attorney’s assignment and manager may dictate which trainings they are required to attend.
If you explain the subject matter of the trainings you are seeking, | can search for responsive training
materials.

In request 3b you ask for “[cJommunications concerning the RJIA.” Can you please explain the nature
of the communications that you are seeking.

| can be reached at 951-315-4707. Thank you.
Sincerely,
Emily R. Hanks

Deputy District Attorney
Riverside County District Attorney’s Office
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